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PRE-PROPOSAL QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 
RFP N62742-16-R-1305 

AIRFIELD LIGHTING MODERNATION, MARINE CORPS BASE HAWAII 
KANEOHE, HAWAII 

 
 

NOTE:  The following questions and answers are provided for INFORMATION ONLY.  The 
RFP remains unchanged unless it is amended in writing on a Standard Form 30. 
 
1. Please clarify the proposal due date for the subject project.  SF1442 notes June 29, 2016 but 
Document 00100 notes July 6, 2016.  Please advise which is correct. 
 
RESPONSE:  Documents 00100 is correct.  SF1442 paragraph 13 A. will be correct to read “See 
Document 00100”.  See Amendment 0001. 
 
2.  Bid Date – per the SF1442 it states the proposal is due 6/29/16 @ 2pm and the Instructions to 
Proposers, Document 00100, Page 1 of 14, Section 1.2 & 1.3 state proposals are due 7/6/16 @ 
2pm. Which is the correct proposal due date? 
 
RESPONSE:  See Q&A #1 above. 
 
3.  Bid Bond – per the SF1442 it states an offer guarantee is not required and the Instructions to 
Proposers, Document 00100, Page 14 of 14, Section 1.8 references a NFAS Clause stating one is 
needed. Please advise if a bid bond should accompany the proposal. 
 
RESPONSE:  Bid Bonds are required.  SF1442, Paragraph 13 B is correct.  See Amendment 
0001 
 
4. Modification to Proposal – Should a proposal need to be modified how should that 
modification be received? Via fax or email per Instructions to Proposers, Document 00100, Page 
7 and 8 of 14, Item 6 and 7. 
 
RESPONSE:  Modifications to proposals prior to the closing date and time, shall reach the 
Government office designated in the solicitation by the date and time specified in the solicitation 
and by the transmission specified in Document 00100, paragraph 1.2, Number of Copies/time of 
Receipt.  It is the Governments intent to award a contract (within the funds available) without 
conducting discussion, therefore, modifications to proposals after the closing date and time, is 
not anticipated. 
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5. Subcontracting Plan – The due date is 7/7/16 @ 2pm and not due with proposal. 
  
RESPONSE:  Yes. 
 


